
From: Sarah Mitchell
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Lisa Trascher
Subject: [EXT] RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:51:35 AM
Attachments: Bandit29CTB_AmendmentPacketWNotice.pdf

Good morning Mr. McClure,
 
Please find the notice letters which were mailed to the interest owners of the new wells being added
in the Bandit 29 State Com Amendment.
 
Please let us know if we can provide you with any additional information.
 
Thank you,
Sarah
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:26 PM
To: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Ms. Mitchell,
 
Do you have a list of notification being sent to the interest owners of the new wells being added to
this surface commingle?
 
Please note that even if the interest owners of the new wells are the same as the interest owners of
the current surface commingle, they are still the interest owners of the new wells being added and
as such need noticed.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Lisa Trascher
<Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
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Good afternoon Mr. McClure,
 
Please find the CA numbers and the corresponding wells below.
 
CA 1371102 (E/2 E/2 Sec 29 and E/2 NE/4 Sec 32)- Bone Spring
Bandit 29 State Com 501H
Bandit 29 State Com 502H
Bandit 29 State Com 601H
 
CA 1371082 (W2 E/2 Sec 29 and W/2 NE/4 Sec 32)- Bone Spring
Bandit 29 State Com 503H
Bandit 29 State Com 504Y
Bandit 29 State Com 602H
 
CA 1371885 (W/2 Sec 29 and NW/4 Sec 32)- Bone Spring
Bandit 29 State Com 505H
Bandit 29 State Com 506H
Bandit 29 State Com 507H
Bandit 29 State Com 603H
Bandit 29 State Com 604H
 
CA 1378829 (E/2 E/2 Sec 29 and E/2 NE/4 Sec 32)- Wolfcamp
Bandit 29 State Com 701H
Bandit 29 State Com 702H
 
CA 1378832 (W/2 E/2 Sec 29 and W/2 NE/4 Sec 32)- Wolfcamp
Bandit 29 State Com 703H
Bandit 29 State Com 704H
 
Pending CA (W/2 Sec 29 and NW/4 Sec 32)- Wolfcamp
Bandit 29 State Com 705H
Bandit 29 State Com 706H
Bandit 29 State Com 707H
Bandit 29 State Com 708H
 
Please let us know if we can provide you with any additional information.
 
Thank you,
Sarah Mitchell

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Ms. Mitchell and Ms. Trascher,
 
As this is an amendment to a current order it will not effect the status, but do you have the CA
numbers for these wells? If so, I would like to add them so they do not have to be identified by the
location.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>; Lisa Trascher
<Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
 
Good afternoon Mr. McClure,
 
I would like to confirm then that the amendments will also require the $150.00 fee? 
 
Thank you,
Sarah Mitchell
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Ms. Trascher,
 
The OCD is now requiring requests for additionally wells added to existing orders be submitted via
the OCD Fee Portal. You can do that exactly as if you were going to submit a new 107B but instead
upload this packet.

mailto:Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com
mailto:OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
mailto:Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com
mailto:OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
mailto:Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com


 
I will hold onto this packet and begin my tech review as time allows, but will not be able to write a
recommendation prior to an entry though the OCD Fee Portal.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Bandit 29 State Com Amendment
 
Good Afternoon,
 
We at EOG Resources, would like to amend PLC-607. You will find the necessary documents attached
for this amendment. Please let us know if we can supply you with any additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003
Direct Line  (432) 247-6331
Cell Phone  (432) 241-1259
Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com
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